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CAFO, with respect to paviaent of the assessed penalty, which is due within 30 days from the effective
date of the CAFO, which is the date the CA/FO is filled with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

ff you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (404) 562-9677,
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION ¢
IN THE MATITER OF } DOCKET NGO RCRA-04-2012.4000(h)
)
Baptist Hospial )
200 Church Street ) Proceeding Under Sectivn 3008(a) of the
Nashville, Teanessee 37236 ) Resource Congervation and Recovery Act
} 42 UB.C. § 6925(a)
EPA 1D No.: TND 069 090 694 }
) o2
Respondent ) = fonrd
» ™
& o5
= o
CONSENT AGREEMENT ey ey
X
1. NATURE OF THE ACTION 4 g
<0

L.

'This is a givil administrative enforcement aetion pursuant fo the Tennessee Code Annotated
(T.C.A) 88 68-212-1D1 et seq., as amended (Subtitle C of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act {RCRAL 42 US.C §8 6921 —693%(e). Thiy aclion 3y secking ¢ivil penalties
pursuant to Section 3008(a) of RCRA, 42 US.C. § 6928(a), for alleged viclations of TC A,
and the regulations promulgated pursuant therelo, set forth at Teos. Comp. R & Regs
{Tennessee Rule, or TR), Chapter 1200-01-11, (40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.)
Parts 260 - 266, 268, 270 and 273).

The Consolidated Rules of Practice Guverning the Adminisirative Assessment of Civil
Penaltics and the Revocation, Termination, or Suspension of Permits, 40 CFR. Part 22,
provide that where the partics agree to settlement of one or more couses of action before the
filing of a complaint, a proceeding may he simultaneously commenced and coneluded by the
issuzmee of & Consent Agreement and Final Order (CA/FQ). 40 CF.R. 88 22.13(b) and
22.18(b)2).

Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settiemient pursuant to

AQ CF R, § 22.18 and desire to settle this action. Accordingly, before uny testimony has been
taken upon the pleadings and without any admission of violation or adjudication of any issue
of fact or law and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b}, Complainant and Respondent
have agreed to the execution of this CA/FO, and Respondent hereby agrees to comply with
the terms of this CA/FQ,



EJ'!

I1. THE PARTIES

Complainant is the Chief, RCRA and OPA Iinforcement and Compliance Branch, RCRA
Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency {EPA) Region 4.

Respondent i Baptist Hospital, 2 community hospital Heensed for 683 acute and
rehabilitation-care beds, Respondent is a non-profit corporation incorporated in the Staie of
Tennessce and doing business i the State of Tennessee (Tennessee or State) at 200 Clurch
Street, Nasghville, Tennessec.

UL PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS

Pursuant 10 Section 3006{b} of RCRA 42 US.C. § 6926(b), the State of Tonnessee received
final authorization from EPA 1o carry out a hazardous waste program in liew of the federal

_program set forth in RCRA. The requirements of the Tennessee avthorized program are

found at T.C.A, §§ 68-212-101 et seq. and TR Chapter 1200-01-11.

Pursuart to Section 3006(g) of RURA, 42 1.8.C. § 6926(g), the requirements established by
the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments of 1984 {HSWA), Pub, L. 98-616, are
immediately effective in all states upon their federal cffective date regardless of their
authorization status, and are implemented by EPA until a state is granted final suthorization
with respect to those requirements. The State of Tenngssee received final authorization for
certain portions of HSWA, including those recited herein.

Although EPA has granted the State of Tennessee suthority to enforce its own hazardous
waste program, EPA retaing jurisdiction and authority to iniliate an independent enforcement
action, pursuant to Section 3008(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § £928(a), to address violations of
the requirements of the authorized state program. This authority is exercised by EPA in the
manner sct forth in the Memorandum of Agreement between FPA and the State of
Tenpessee.

Ay the State of Tennessce's authorized harardous waste program operates i lien of the
federal RCRA program, the citations for the violations alleged herein will be to the
authorized Tennesses program; however, for ease of reference, the federal citations will
follow in parentheyes.

10. Pursuant to Section 3008(2)(2) of RCRA 42 U.B.C. § 6928(a)(2), Complainant has given

notice of this action fo the Staie of Tennessee before issuance of this CAFO.

L T.CA68-212-101, et seq., (Scction 3002 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6922) requires the

promulgation of standards applicable o generators of hazardous waste, The implementing
regulations for these requirements are found in TR Chapter 1200-01-11-.03 80 C F.R.
Part 262},
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13.

16

17.

18.

19

2

21

22.

promuigation of standards applicable w owners and operators of hazardous waste treatment,
storage, and disposal facilities. The implementing regulations for these requirements are
found at TR Chapter 1200-1-11-06 (40 C.I.R. Part 2643,

T.C.A. 68-212-108, gt scg. (Section 3005 of RCRA, 42 U3 8.C. § 6925) scts forth the
requirement that a facility tresting, storing, or disposing of hazardous waste must have a
permit of interim status. The implementing regulations for this requirement are found at TR
Chapter 1200-01-11-.05 {interim status) and 1200-01-11-.06 (permitted) (40 C.F K. Parts 264
(permitted} and 263 (interim status)).

. Pursuant to TR 1200-1-11-.01(2)a) (40 C.F.R. § 260.19), “owner” means the person who

owns g facility or part of a facility and “eperator” means the person responsible for the
overall opcration of 4 facility.

. Purspant to TR 1200-1-11-.01(2)a) (40 C.F.R. § 260.14), a "persorn” includes, inter alia, an

individual, firtn, corporation, partnership, or association.

Pursuanl to TR 1200-1-11-.01{2¥a} (30 C.F.R. § 260.10), a “generator” is any person, by
site, whose act or process produces hazardous waste identified or listed in TR 1200-1-11-.02
(40 CLF.R. Part 261) or whose act first cuuses a hazardous waste to be subject to regulation.

Pursuant 10 TR 1200-1-11-01{2¥a} (40 C.F.R. § 260.10), a “facility” means all contiguous
Tand, and structures, other appurtenances, and improvements on the land, used for treating,
storing, or disposing of hazardous wasie,

Parsuant 10 TR 1200-1-11-02(1¢b31.00) (40 CFR. § 261.2), a “solld waste™ 1y any
“discarded material™ that Is not otherwise excluded by regulation.

Pursuant to TR 1200-1-11-. G2 D10 (40 CF R, § 261.2(a)2K3)), a “discarded moterial”
iz any material which, inter alia, is “uhandoned.”

Pursuant to TR 1200-1-3 1. 02¢(1 }b)2.(i1) (40 CF.R. § 261.2(bX3)), muterials are solid
wastes if they are "abundoned” by beivg disposed of, burned or incinerated, or accomulated,
stored, or treated (but not recyeled) before or in leu of being abandened by being disposed
of, burnad, of incinerated.

Pursuant to TR 1200-01-11-02(1 ¥c) (40 C.F R. 261.1), a solid waste 18 a “hazardous waste”
# it mects any of the criteria set forth under TR 1200-01-11-.02(1 }e 31 .G and is not
¢xcluded from regudation under TR 1200-01-11-.02(1¥)3L.4) (40 C.F.R. § 261.3).

Pursuant to TR 1200-01-11-.02@)b3(1) (40 C.F.R. § 261.31), certain solvents, including but
nat Himited 10 xylene, from non-specific sources which are listed for ignitability are F303
hazardous wastes.

Lrd
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23, Pursuant to TR (1200-01-11-.02(4)(d)}5) (40 C.F.R. § 261.31). certain off-spec commercial
chemical products, container residucs, and spill residues when discarded or when intended 10
be discarded are listed as acute hazardous wastes due to toxicity, reactivity, ignitability and
corrosivily and have been assigned hazardous waste numbers with a “P” or a “U1”" prefix.

24, Pursuant to TR 1200-01-11-.02(33e)2. (40 C.I.R. § 261.24), a solid waste that exhibits the
characteristic of toxicity for cadmium is a hazardous waste idontified with EPA Hazardous
Waste No. DO0S and a solid waste that exhibits the characteristic of toxicity for lead 182
hazardous waste identified with EPA Hazardous Waste No. DO,

25, Pursugnt to TR 1200-1-11.01{2){a) (40 CER. § 273.9) "“universal wasie” means any of the
hazardous wastes listed in TR 1200-01-11-.12{1 X2} that are managed under the universal
waste requirements of TR 1260-01-11~,12 (40 C.F.R. Part 273).

26, Pursnant to TR 1200-1-11-01(2){a) (40 C.F.R. § 273.9), “universal waste handler” means a
generator of universal waste.

27. Pursuant to TR 1200-1-11-.01{2)(a) (40 C.F.R. § 273.9), “small quantity handler of universal
waste” means a universal waste handler who does not sccumulate more than 5,000 kilograms
wital of universal waste (batieries, pesticides, thermostats, or lamps calculated collectively) at
any time.

28. Pursuant to TR 1200-1-11-.03{1){b) (40 CF R, § 262.11), any person who generates a solid
waste must determine if the waste is o hazardous waste using & method presoribed in the
regulations.

29, Pursuant to TR 1200-1-11- 1202434 ({0 (40 CFR. § 273.13(d¥(1)), a small guantity
handler of universal waste handling Jamps roust contain any such lamps in containers or
packages that are structurally sound, adequate 1o prevent bregkage, and compatible with the
contents of the lamps. These containers and packages must remain closed and must lack
evidence of jeakage, spillage or damuge that could cause leakage under reasonably
foreseeable conditions.

30, Pursuant to TR 1200-01-11-.12(2)e}l. (40 C.F.R. § 273.14(a)), a small guantity handler of
universal waste must label or mark its universal waste to identify what type of universal
waste it Is; specifically, universal waste batteries (i.e., each battery) or a conlainer in which
such batieries are contained must be labeled or marked clearly with any one of the following
phrases: “Universal Waste - Battery(ies}”, or “Waste Battery(ics),” or "Used Batterv{ies).”

31, Pursuant o TR 1200-1-11-12(2)(2)5. (40 CF R. § 273.14(e)). universal waste lamps or 2
gontainer or package in which such items are contained must be labeled or marked clearly w
identify the iype of universal waste using either the phrase “Universal Waste-Lamps(s}” or
“Waste Lamp{s)”, or *“Lized Laomp(s).”
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32.

33

35,

Pursuant to TR 1200-01-11-03(4Kei2. (40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a}), a generator may accumulate
havardous waste on-site for 90 days or less without a pennil or without having interim status
provided the generator complies with the management requirements in TR 1200-01-11-
L3aMe2 5. (A0 CF R § 262.34(a)-(c)) (hereinaller referred o as the "4 CFR.

§ 262 34(a) permit exemption” or the “pormit exemption™},

Pursuant to TR 1200-01-11-03(4)e)2.(i1) (40 C.F.R. § 262.34{8)(2}), a generator may
accumnulate hazardong waste on-site for 90 days or less without a permit or inferim status
provided the date upon which cach pertod of aceumulation begins is clearly marked and
visible for inspection on each container.

. Pursuant to TR 1200-01-11-.03(2)e)2.(11) (40 C.F.R. § 262.34(2)(3)), a generator may

accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less without a permit or interim status
provided, while being accumulated on-site, each cortainer and tank is labeled or marked
clearly with the words “Hazardous Waste”

Pursuant to TR 1200-01-1 1-.03(4¥e)5.() (40 C.ER. § 262.34{c) 1 X{i}}, a generator may
accuraulate as much as 35 gallons of hazardous waste {or one quart of acutely hazardows
waste) in containers at or near any point of generation where wastes initially accumulate,
withoutl & permit or without having interim status, provided the generator complies with TR
1200-01-11-.05(9}d) . (40 C.F.R. § 265.173(a)), which requires that a container holding
hazardous wasie must always be closad during storage except when it is necessary to add or
rermove waste,

36. Pursuant to TR 1200-01-11-03(4)()5.(D(D (40 C.FR. § 262 34(c){ 1 }ii}), a generator may

37.

38.

acearmdate as much as 35 gallons of hazardous waste {or one quart of acutely hazardous
waste) in containers af or near any point of generation where wastes initially aconmulate (Le.
“salellite accumulation arcas™y without a permit or without having interim status, provided
the generator marks the containers either with the words “Hazardous Wastes™ or with such
other words that identify the contents of the containers.

Pursuant to TR 1200-01-11-03(4)e)(3) (40 C.F.R. § 262.34(b)), 2 generator who
accumulates hazardous waste for more than 90 days is an operator of a storage facility and is
subject to the requirements of TR Chapter 1200.1.11..06 (40 C F R, Part 264), TR Chapter
1200-01-11-.05 (40 C.F.R. Part 265}, and the permit requircoents of TR Chapter 1200-01-
1107 40 CFR. Part 2701

I¥. EPA ALLEGATIONS AND DETERMINATIONS

Respondent is a "person” ag defined in TR 1200-01.11-.01{2)a) (40 C.F.R. § 260.10)L
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39. Respondent is the "owner” and “operator” of a "facility” located at 200 Church Street,

44,

Nashville, Teninessee, #s those terms are defined in TR 1208-01-11-.01(2)a} (40 CF.R
§ 260.10).

On Februury 25, 2010, a2 Compliance Evaluation Inspection {CET of the facility was
conducted by inspectors from the EPA and from the Tennessee Department of Environmernt

and Conservalion/Division of Solid and Hucardous Waste Management {TDEC).

41,

42,

43,

44,

435,

46,

47,

48,

Pursuant {o Section 3007 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6807, on August 23, 2010, EPA submitted
an Information Request Letter (IKL) to Respondent in order W obtain additional information
about Respondent’s conduet of its hazardous wasle management program at the facility.

During the CEl, Respondent informed EPA’s inspector that numerons pharmaceuatical
products typically included in the facility’s formulary could be classificd as hazardous waste
upon disposal but, as of the date of the CEl the {acility did not manage such wastes as
hazardaus wastes.

During the CEIL the EPA inspestor was informed by Respondent that pharmaceutical
compounds inventoricd at the facility included several items which, when discarded, would
constitute an acute “P* or “UF” [isted hazardous waste.

During the CEL Respondent informed the EPA ingpector and subsequently cxplained in its
IRL response, that Respondent’s typical methods for disposing of pharmacestical hazardous
waste at the facility involved either including such wastes with its disposal of medical wastes
or its disposul of non-hazardous solid waste, or by discharging it to the sanitary sewer,

Tuiring the CEL, the EPA inspector observed a small bin in the 90-day hazardous waste
storage area containing fourteen {14) small, closed bottles of laboratory wasie,

During the CEL the EPA inspector was informed that Respondent neither knew the source of
the fourteen {14) bottles of Iaboratory waste, nor whether any of the fourtsen (14} bottlas of
iaboratory waste contained a hazardous waste. However, in its response to EP'A’s IRL,
Respondent acknowledged that these fourteen (14) bottles of laboratory waste contained
hazardous waste.

EPA therefore allegeys that Respondent vielated TR 1200-01-11-03(1 (b} (406 CF.R,
§ 262.11}, by failing to make hazardous waste determinations on solid waste generated at the
facility.

Dhrring the CEL the [PA inspector observed that Respondent was storing fourteen (14)
botiles of laboratory waste in the 90-day hazardous waste storage arca that were not marked
with an accumulation start date.



49,

56,

52,

53.

54,

55.

EPA therefore alleges 1hal Respondent violated T.C AL 68-212-108 ¢t sey. (Section 3005 of
RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925) for storing hazardous waste without a permit or having interim
status because, having failed to comply with TR 1200-01-11-03{4)(e)2.(i1) (40 C.F.R.

§ 262.34(x)(2)} which requires that the datc upon which each period of accumulation begins
is clearly marked and visible for inspection on each contamer, Respondent failed to meet a
requirement of the 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a) permit exermption.

During the CEILL the EPA inspector observed that Respondent was storing fourteen (14)
containers of lab waste in the 90-day hazardous wasle storage area that were not labeled or
marked clearly with the words “Hazardous Waste.”

. EPA therefore atleges that Respondents violated 1.C.A. 68-212-108 ¢t seq. (Section 3003 of

RCRA, 42 11.8.C. § 6925) for storing hazardous waste without a permit or having ioterim
status because, having falled to comply with TR 1200-01-11-.03(4)(¢)2.0i1) (40 C.F.R,

8 262.34{(a}3)) which requires that cach container is labeled or clearly marked with the
words “Hazardous Waste,” Respondent {uiled to meet a requirement of the 40 C.F.R.

§ 262.34(2) permit exemption.

During the CEL the EPA inspector observed that Respondent was storing scraps of waste
cadmium/zine/lcad-alloy from the molding process in an open, small {lesy than S-gatlon),
satellite-accumulation container in the Mold Room. A solid waste that exhibits the
characteristic of toxicity for cadmium is a D006 hazardous waste and a solid waste that
cxhibits the characteristic of toxicity for Iead is a DO08 bazardous wastc.

EPA therefore alleges that Respondent violated T.CLA. 68-212-108 ¢ seg. (Section 3005 of
RURA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925) for storing hazardous waste without a permit or having iderim
status because, having failed to comply with TR 1200-.01-[1-03(3¥d)1. (A0 CFR.

§ 265.173{a)) which provides that such a container must always be closed during storage
except when it is necessary to add or runove waste, Kespondent failed to meet a TR 1200-
01-11-03(4)(c)2.40) (R0 CF.R. § 262,341 Ki)) condition of the 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)
permit exemption,

During the CEL the EPA Inspector obscrved that Respondent was storing waste paraffin-
xylene bottoms in an un-labeled 2.5-gallon plastic satellitc-accumulation container in the
Pathology/Histology room. Xyleng, as a solvent from non-specific sources listed for
ignitability, is a FOO3 harardous waste.

EPA therefore alleges that Respondent viclated T.C.A. 68-212-108 et seq. (Section 3005 of
RCRA, 42 US.C. § 6925) for storing hazardous waste without 4 permil or having interim
status because, having failed to comply with TR 1200-01-11-.03(4)Xe)2.G1) (40 C.F.R.

§ 262 34(c) 1)) which requires a generator to mark the containers in his satellite
accumulation areas with the words “Hazardous Waste™ or with other words that identify the
contents of the containers, Respondent failed to meet a reguirenent of the 40 CF R

§ 262.34{a) permit exemption.
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36, During the CFI, the EPA inspector observed {hat Rospondent was storing two unlabeled
boxes of waste mercury lamps and two unlabeled 53-galion drums of vrushed lamps.

57. Respondeni, as a person that handles universal waste (batleries, pesticides, thermostats, or
lamps) but does not accunmulate more than 5,000 kilograms of such waste (calculated
collectively) at any Yime, is a “small quantity handier of universal waste” within the meaning
of TR 1200-1-11-.81(2)a) (46 C.P.R. § 273.9}.

58. EP4 therefore allcges that Respondent violated TR 1200-1-11-12{2)}(e)5. (30 CF R
§ 273.14(e}), which requires (hat universal waste lamps, or a cordainer or package in which
such items are contained, must be labeled or marked clearly to identify the type of universal
waste using either the phrase “Universal Waste-Lamps(s)” or “Waste Lamp(s)”, or “Used
Lamp(s).”

39, During the CF1, the EPA inspector observed that Respondent was storing two open boxes of
waste meroury lamps.

60, EPA therefore alleges that Respondent violated TR 1200-1-11-12(dd.0XD (46 C.ER.
§ 273.13(d)1)), which requires that a small quantity handler of universal waste lamps
contain any such lamps in containers or packages that are structurally sound, adequate to
prevent breakage, and conipatible with the contents of the famps. These containers and
packages must remain closed and must lack evidence of leakage, spillage or damage that
could cause leakage under reasonably foresesable conditions,

é1. During the CEL the EPA inspector observed that Respondent was storing universal wasie
batteries in four unlabeled containers.

62. LPA therefore alleges that Respondent violated TR 1200-01-11-.12(2)(e)}!. (40 C.F.R.
§ 273.14(a)), which requires that a small quantity handler of universal waste label or mark
the universal waste 1o identify what type of universal waste it is; specifically, universal waste
batteries (i.e., sach battery) or a container in which such batteries are contained must be
labeled or marked clearly with any one of the {ollowing phrases: “Universal Waste -
Batterv{ies)”, or "Wasic Battery(Jes),” or “Uzed Batterv{ies).”

V., TERMS OF AGREEMENT

Based on the foregoing Preliminary Statements, Allegations, and Determinations, the parties
agree to the following:

63. For the purposes of this CA/FO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set out in
the above paragraphs pursuant (o Section 3008 of RCRA, 42 US.C. § 6928



#4. Respondent neither admits nor denies the factual allegations and determinations set out in
this CA/FO.

65. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal the proposed
Final Order sccompanying the Consent Agreement.

66. Respondent waives its right 1o challenge the validily of this CA/FO and the settlernent of the
maiters addressed in this CAFQ based on any issue related to the Paperwork Reduction Act.

67. Respondent waives any right it may have pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.8 to be present dunng
any discussions with, or 10 be served with and reply to, any memorandum or communication
addressed to EPA officials where the purpose of such discussion, memorandum, or

~ communication is to persuade such official to accept and issue this CA/FO.

68. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this
CA/FO is consistent with the applicable requirements of RURA.

69. Respondent, by signing this CA/FO, certifies that Respondent is currently incompliance with
RCRA and the authorized Tennessee hazardous waste program.

70. The parties agree that compliance with the terms of this CA/FQ shall resolve all of
Respondent’s Hability for civil penalties for the viclations alleped and facts stipulated in this
CAFQ.

71, Lach party will pay ils own costs and attorneys” fees.
VI PAYMENT OF CIVIL PENALYY

72, Respondent consents fo the payment of 4 civil penalty in the amount of FIGHTEEN
THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY AND 00700 DOLLARS (318,620,007} payable within
thirty {30) calendar days of the effective date of this CA/FQ.

73, Payment shall be made by cashier’s check, certilied check, by clectronic funds transfer
(EFT}, or by Automated Clearingbouse {ACH) (also known as REX or remittance express),
If paying by check, the check shall be payable to; Treasurer, United States of America, and
the facility name and docket number for this matter shall be referenced on the face of the
check. If the Respondent sends pavment by the 1.8, Postal Scrvice, the payment shall be
addressed to:

Unitted States Bnvironmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties

Cincinnatl Fumnee Center

P.O. Box 979077

wt. Louig, Missoun 63197.9000

9
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I Respondent sends payment by non-U 8, Postal express mail delivery, the payment shali be
sent 0

t1.5. Bank

Government Lockbox $79077
11.5. EPA Fines & Penaities
1005 Convention PMlaza

Mail Station SL-MO-C2-Gl,
5t. Louis, Missouri 63101
{314} 418-4087

Ifpaving by EFT, Rospondent shall transfer the payment to:

Foderal Reserve Rank of New York

ABA: 021030004

Account Number: 68010727

SWIFT address: FRNYUS33

33 Liberty Street

New York, New York 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read:
“D 68010727 Environmental Protection Ageney”

If paying by ACH, Respondent shall remit payment to:

PNC Bank

ABA: 031036706

Account Number: 310006

CTX Format Trangaction Code 22 - checking
Environmental Protection Agency

808 17" Stroct NW

Washington, DC 206074

Contact: Jesse White, {301} BR7.6348

Respondent shall submit a copy of cach payment 1o the following addressees:
Regional Hearing Clerk
UB.EPA - Region 4
6] Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8690

and to:

10



Doug MeCurry, Chief
North Enforcement and Compliance Section
" RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch
RCRA Division
1.8, Fovironmenial Protection Agency, Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, S W,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

74. I Respondent fails to remit the civil penalty as agreed to herein, EPA IS required to assess
interest and penalties on debts owed 1o the United States and a charge w cover the costs of
processing and handling the delinquent claim. Interest, at the statutory judgment rate
provided for in 31 U.S.C. § 3717, will thersfore begin to accrue on the civil penalty if not
paid within 30 calendar days after the effactive date of this Consent Agreement. Pursuant 1o
3T UR.CL § 3717, Respondent must pay the following amounts op any amount overdue;

a. Interest. Any unpaid portion of a civil penalty or stipulated penalty must bear
interest at the rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursnant to
31 UB.C & 3717(ax 1), Interest will therefore begin to acoruc on 4 civil penalty or
stipulated penalty i it ts not paid by the last date required. Interest will be
assessed at the rate of the United States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance
with 4 C.F.R. § 102.13({¢}.

of fifteen dollars (815.00) on any late pavment, with an additional charge of
fifteen dollars ($15.00) for each subsequent thirty {30} calendar-day period over
which an unpaid balance remains.

¢. Non-Payment Ponally. On any portion of a civil penalty or a stipulated penalty
more than ninety {90) calendar days past due, Respondent must pay a non-
payment penalty of six percent (6%) per annum, which will aceruc from the date
the penalty payment became dug and is not paid. This non-payment is in addition
to charges which accrue or may accerue under subparagraphs (a) and (b},

75. Penalties paid pursuant to this CA/FO are not deductible for federal purposcs under
26 U.S.C. § 162(D).

VII. PARTIES BOUND
76. This CA/FO shall be binding on Respondent and its successors und assigns, Respondent shall
cause its officers, directors, employees, agents, and alf persons, including independent
contractors, contractors, and consultants acting under or for Respondent, to comply with the
provisions hereof In connection with any activity subject to this CA/FQ.

77. No change in ownership, partoership, corporate or legal status relating to the facility will in
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78,

79.

&4,

81.

82,

83.

84,

any way alter Respondent’s obligations and responsibilities under this CA/FO.

The undersigned representative of Respondent hereby certifies that she or he is fully
authorized fo enter inte this CA/FO and to execute and legally bind Respondent to it.

VIIL RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

Notwithstanding any other provision of this CA/FO, an enfurcersent action may be brought
pursuant to Section 7003 of RCRA, 42 US.C. § 6973, or other statutory authority, should the
EPA find that the future handling, storage, treaiment, transportation, or disposal of solid
waste or hazardous waste st the facility may present an smminent and substantial
endangerment to human health and the environment.

Complainant reserves the right 1o take enforcement aclion against Respondent for any future
vialations of RCRA and its implementing regulations and to enforce the terms and conditions
of this CA/FQ.

Except as expressly provided herein, nothing in this CA/FO shall constitute or be construed
as a release from any civil or eriminal ¢laim, cause of action, or demand in law or equity for
any Liability Respondent may have arising out of, or rclating in any way o, the
transportation, release, ov disposal of any hazardous constituents, hazardous substances,
hazardous wastes, pollutants, or contaminants found at, taken to, or taken from the facility.

This CA/FO may be amended or modified only by writien: agrecment executed by both the
EPA and Respondent.

IX. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

All actions required to be taken pursuant to this CA/FO shall be undertaken in accordance
with the requirements of all applicable local, state, and Federal laws and regulations.
Respondent shall obtain or cause its representatives to obtain all permits and approvals
necessary under such laws and rogulations.

Xo SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS

A copy of any documents that Respondent files in this action shall be sent to the following
atforney who represents the EPA in (his matter and who is authorized to receive service for
the EPA in the proceeding:

Gregory I3 Luetscher

Assoviate Regional Counsel

LR, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
&1 Forsyih Street, S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 303038960
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{404) 562-9677
luetscher.gregi@epa.gov

85. A copy ol any documents that Complainant {iles in this action shall be sent W the following
individual who represents Respondent in this matter and who iz authorized to recelve service
for Respondent in this proceeding:

Sid J, Trant

Attorney

Bradley Arant Boult Commings LLP
One Federal Place

1819 Fifth Avenue North
Birmingham, Alabama 35203.2119

XI. SEVERABILITY
6. It ig the intent of the parties that the provisions of this CA/FO are severable. Il any provision
or authority of this CA/FQO, or the application of this CA/FO to any party or circumstances, is
held by any judicial or administrative authority to be invalid or unenforceable, the application

of such provisions to other parties or circumstances and the remainder of the CA/FO shall
remain in force and shall not be affected thereby.

XII. EFFECTIVE DATE

&7. The eftective date of this CA/FO shall be the date on which the fully executed CA/TQ is filed
with the Regional learing Clerk.
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in the matter of Bapibsi Hospitad, Docket No, RCRA-94-2012-40068¢5):
AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

For the Respondent

; /54"‘/{' Date:w&j/&é/ﬁﬁf&

1d ). Prant
Attorney at Law
For the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Date: _92“5/ 2012

el A\
ar Zapata, Chie
RCRA and OPA Enforcement

and Compliance Branch
RCRA Division
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 4

IN THE MATTER OF } DOCKET NGO RCRA-04-2012-4000(b)
}

Baptist Hospital )

200 Church Street ) Proceeding Under Section 3008(a) of the
Nashville, Tennessee 37236 ) Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

3 42 UB.C. § 6928(a)

EPA 1D No.: TND 069 050 694 3

3
3

Respondent

FINAL ORDER
The foregoing Consent Agreement is hereby approved, ratified and incorporated by
reference into this Final Order n accordance with the Consolidated RBules of Practice Governing
ihe Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation Termination or Suspension
of Permits, 40 C.IFR. Part 22. The Respondent is hereby ORDERED w0 comply with all of the
terms of the forezoing Consent Agreement effective inunediatcly upon filing of this Consent
Agreemen and Final Order with the Regional Hearing Clerk. This Order disposes of this matter

pursuant o 40 CE.R. §§ 22,18 and 2231,

s, -
BEING AGREED, IT IS SO ORDERED this /¢ day of Q&é«mﬁﬁ, 2012

44
BY: ) e e ﬁfg ’ M
Susan B. Schub
Regional Judicial Officer

U.S. EPA, Region 4




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that | have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent
Agreement and the attached Final Order (CA/FQ), in the Matter of Baptist Hospital, Nashville,
Tennessee, Docket Number: RCRA04-2012-4000(b) on the parties listed below in the manner
mdicated:

Gregory D). Luetscher {Via EPA’s internal mail)
Associate Regional Counsel

LLS, Environmental Protection Agency,

Region 4

&1 Forsyth Street, 8.W.

Atlants, Georgia 30303-8960

(404) 5629677

Quantindra Smith {Via EPA’s internal mail}
RCRA and OPA Enforcement
and Compliance Branch
U.S, Environmental Protection Agency
61 Forsyth Street, S.W,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Sid 1. Trant (Via Certified Mail - Return Receipt
Attorney Requested)

Bradley Arant Boult Curomings LLP

One Federal Place

1819 Fifth Avenue Notth

Birmingham, Alabama 35203-2119

Patricia Bullock, Régional Hearing Clerk
118, Environmental Protection Agency
Atlanta Federal Center

£l Forsyth Street, S W.

Atanta, Georgia 30363

{4043 562-9511

Date



